## Glass Open Book



## **Helio Gonzalez**

Company: GG Consulting Services

Job title: Glass Operational Excellence Consultant

Languages: English, Spanish
Location: United States

## **Contact information:**

Business email: hgonzalez@ggconsultingservices.com

Website: linkedin.com/in/heliogonzalez

**Work experience** 

Company: GG Consulting Services

Job title: Glass Operational Excellence Consultant

Oct 2020 - Present (5 yrs 2 mos)

Responsibilities: I help to glass industry through manufacturing

excellence performance for glassmakers, safety,

quality, productivity & cost per ton.

Company: O-I (IVC GmbH joint venture)

Job title: Plant Manager

Jun 2016 - Sep 2020 (4 yrs 3 mos)

Responsibilities: Managed plant management, P&L management, 11

managers & 1000+ workers, EBIT, CapEx, M&E...

**Education** 

School: University of Valle del Momboy

Specialist of Business Administration, Business

Administration

2003 - 2007

School: University of Los Andes

Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineer

1992 - 1999

**About me** 

Statement: Experienced in the glass 20+ years.

I help Glassmakers putting people in center of operating through understand how to transfer glass know-how, connect walk the talk to decision-making and metrics, measure management, bridge

effectively people support, focus on the important,

act on lead indicators....